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Dr Mary McMinn

From: Woroniecki Tad (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT [Tad.Woroniecki@herts-pcts.nhs. uk]
Sent: 15 February 2008 09:32

To: Cobb Jean (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT

Cc: Dr Mary McMinn; Appleby Clive (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT

Subject: RE: VERY URGENT Counselling Business Case Approval

Jean

This LES proposal looks like a good idea. It fits in with the review of current LESs and therefore there is an
argument that it needs to happen anyway and doesn't need to go to the governance committee anyway
because it's not setting up a new service. There’s no conflict of interest as far as | can see. So the only
potential issue is affordability. It's for Dacorum to decide on their commissioning priorities as long as they

Stay within their total PBC budget
Achieve all national and local must-do targets

No objections.

Tad Woroniecki

Asst Director of Finance
Hertfordshire PCTs
Charter House
Parkway, WGC

01707 390855

07771 931758

From: Dr Mary McMinn [mailto:mary.mcminn@careprovider.com]

Sent: 15 February 2008 08:36

To: Woroniecki Tad (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT; Appleby Clive (5P3) East and North
Hertfordshire PCT

Cc: Smith Geoff (E82028) MILTON HOUSE SURGERY; Jones Mark (E82022) FERNVILLE SURGERY; Cobb Jean
(5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT

Subject: VERY URGENT Counselling Business Case Approval

Importance: High

Dear Tad and Clive

| attach the appropriately amended DacCom counselling business case for approval. | would be grateful for
your immediate responses

Thank you
Mary McMinn

Hertfordshire Primary Care Trusts are smokefree organisations For Free support
in quitting smoking call Hertfordshire Stop Smoking Service on 0800 389 3998,
To find your nearest stop smoking service in Hertfordshire please wvisit
http://www.hpherts.nhs.uk/stop smoking search.asp

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is

legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your

reply cannot be guaranteed. If you are not the intended recipient please

accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute information

in this email or take any action in reliance of its content:to do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us if this message has gone

15/02/2008



